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GENDA MEMORANDUM Finance
epartment

City Council Meeting Date: May 6, 2025

To: City Council
From: Steve C. Chaipel, Deputy City Manager/CFO
Date: April 21, 2025

SUBJECT: A Resolution Approving Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Grant for
Periwinkle Way

BACKGROUND: FDOT has awarded the City of Sanibel $1,000,000.00 for repairs to Periwinkle
Way. The project is partly necessary due to roadway deterioration from normal vehicular use but
also due to damage caused by flooding from recent hurricanes.

PROJECT: The project consists of repaving and elevating approximately 1.09 miles of Periwinkle
Way, starting 500 ft west of the Periwinkle Way and Casa Ybel Road and heading east to Main
Street/Periwinkle Trailer Park Entrance. The City of Sanibel will provide contract administration,
management services, construction engineering and inspection services and quality acceptance
reviews of all work associated with the construction phase for the resurfacing of Periwinkle Way.

FUNDING SOURCE: Grant from the Florida Department of Transportation. The revenue and
expenditures associated with this grant are included in the adopted fiscal year 2025 budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 25-023.

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary



